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RE: 0 &: S Water Company, Inc.; Application for Approval of Special Service 
Availability Contract 
Our File No.: 35012.03 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

While the Developer Agreement between API and 0 & S Water Company, Inc., 
is conditioned upon the Florida Public Service Commission's approval of the Bulk 
Water Service Agreement between 0 & S Water Company, Inc., and the Florida 

;ius -- Governmental Utility Authority, we recognize that the Florida Public Service 
: ~ A F  --Commission does not have jurisdiction over the Bulk Water Service Agreement, and 
+3W _.--thus, we do not expect the Commission's specific approval of that Agreement. 
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For the Firm 

MSF/dmp 

cc: Mr. Jack Olsen 
Mr. Troy Rendell 


